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Kunkel, Mark /64 |
Y —

From: Reinemann, John

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2004 1:37 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Amendment to AA1 to SB 227
Importance: High

Hi Mark. | wonder if you would draft an amendment for Rep. Gielow for tomorrow’s meeting of the Assembly Health
Committee, if that’s still possible?

The State Medical Society has a concern that AA1 applies to situations where cases are closed. They believe that
notification to a physician SHOULD occur in those case-closed situations, because:

1) it would help the physician know if there's an area of his/her practice where improvement could be made. The state
withholding information on a closed case is odd: does the state wish the physician to screw up again, but worse the next
time so a better case can be made? That doesn't sound like the best interests for the public . . .

2) when a professional is investigated by the state, doesn't that professional have the right to know that an investigation
happened and was closed?

Our request (and the Medical Society’s suggestion): have AA1 apply only to 440.037 (4)(b)(2), but not (4)(b)(1) or (4)(b)(3).
As a reminder, SB 227 is set for an exec tomorrow in Assembly Health at 9:30 AM.
Thanks Mark.

John Reinemann
6-0486
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 227

1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
2 \/{. Page 1, line 2: delete that line and substitute:

@ “Im. Page 6, line 25: before the period insert “, unless the department
4 determines”. )).

5 : (END)



